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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Ischuler@quantumug.com

Cc: jim.miller@woodgroup.com; Rustin, Jeff; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; "Ogquendo, Ana";
Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; McWade, Tammy; Read. David; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:30:33 AM

Attachments: 0694801-016-AV Administrative Correction signed.pdf
image002.png

Dear Mr. Schuler:

Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.

Owner/Company Name: QUANTUM LAKE POWER, LP
Facility Name: QUANTUM LAKE POWER, LP

Project Number: 0694801-016-AV

Permit Status: ADMIN

Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION

Facility County: LAKE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Dt Of Bar FRestont: Ma fdgeivinl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF

RICK SCOTT
EnviRONMENTAL PROTECTION GOVERNOR
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 SECRETARY
NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT
In the Matter of a Request for Administrative Correction:
Mr. W. Lance Schuler Project No. 0694801-016-AV
Executive Vice President Administrative Correction to Permit No. 0694801-015-AV
Quantum Lake Power, LP Quantum Lake Power, LP
1401 McKinney Street, Suite 1800 Lake County

Houston, Texas 77010

Dear Mr. Schuler,

Enclosed is an administrative correction for Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0694801-015-AV, for the operation
of the Quantum Lake Power, LP located in Lake County at 39001 Golden Gem Drive, Umatilla, Florida. This
correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and Chapter 403, Florida
Statutes (F.S.). This change is made per your request that was received by the Department on May 13, 2013. The
correction consisted of changing the name of the ownership from Pasco Cogeneration, Ltd. to Quantum Pasco
Power, LP. This corrective action does not alter the effective dates of the existing permit.

The Department’s proposed agency action shall become final unless a petition for an administrative hearing is
timely under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition set forth below. On the
filing of a timely petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department or the
petition has been dismissed or withdrawn. Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate
final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even reversal of the
agency action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative
hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties
listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any other person must
be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action. A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the
applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. A petition for administrative hearing must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel,
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before
the deadline.

The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that
person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to
intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention will be only at the
approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following
information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if
known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner;
the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an
explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A
statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement
of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the
ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the
specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;
and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wishes the agency
to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

www.dep.state.fl.us
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by
Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice. Persons
whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the application
have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Once this decision becomes final, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review by the filing of a
Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the
Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida,
32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the
applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within
thirty days from the date this action is filed with the Agency Clerk.

Should you have questions concerning this change of ownership, please contact Tammy McWade at (850) 717-
9086, or by email at: tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

y““““"" David L. Read, P.E.
5 2013.05.17 09:26:02
-04'00'

&
FLORIDA
=s=s=====Sur
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively
Corrected Permit, or a link to this document available electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by
electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date shown in the Clerk’s stamp
to the persons listed below.

Mr. W. Lance Schuler, Quantum Lake Power: Ischuler@guantumug.com
Mr. James Miller, Wood Group: jim.miller@woodgroup.com

Ms. Jeff Rustin, Central District: jeff.rustin@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA-Region 4: oguendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to 8120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

M""m Lynn Scearce
g‘ 2013.05.17
e 10:19:11 -04'00'
Quantum Lake Power, LP Administrative Correction to Title V Air Operation Permit
Change of Ownership Project No. 0694801-016-AV

Page 2 of 3
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

Pursuant to the applicant’s request, the change in the name of ownership contained in permit No. 0694801-015-AV
has been corrected as indicated below.

FROM: Lake Cogeneration, Ltd.
39001 Golden Gem Drive
Umatilla, Florida 32784

TO: Quantum Lake Power, LP
1401 McKinney Street, Suite 1800
Houston, Texas 77010

Quantum Lake Power, LP Administrative Correction to Title V Air Operation Permit
Change of Ownership Project No. 0694801-016-AV

Page 3 of 3







			for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator


			Office of Permitting and Compliance


			Division of Air Resource Management


			Ms. Jeff Rustin, Central District:  jeff.rustin@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov


			Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us





						2013-05-17T09:26:02-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2013-05-17T10:19:11-0400


			Lynn Scearce























From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:30:34 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us"Read, David
Subject: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn; jeff.rustin@dep.state.fl.us
Subject: Delivered: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:30:34 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto: Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us"McWade, Tammy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:jeff.rustin@dep.state.fl.us"jeff.rustin@dep.state.fl.us
Subject: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Lin, Cindy

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Lance Schuler; Suriyun Sukduang; MBreen@quantumug.com; McWade, Tammy; Jim.Miller@woodgroup.com
Subject: FW: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:40:51 PM

Attachments: imaqge002.png

0694801-016-AV Administrative Correction signed.pdf

Dear Ms. Scearce:

Thank you for sending the attached Notice of Administrative Correction for Quantum Lake
Power, LP (formerly known as Lake Cogeneration, Ltd.)

In reviewing the Notice of Administrative Correction, we noticed that in the first paragraph of
the letter, second to last sentence, there are references to other entities (i.e. Pasco
Cogeneration, Ltd. and Quantum Pasco Power, LP).

We kindly request a correction to the notice. Please let me know if you have any questions or
would like to discuss.

Best regards,
Cindy

Cindy Y. Lin
Associate

Andrews Kurth LLP

600 Travis, Suite 4200

Houston, Texas 77002

713.220.4311 Phone

713.238.7230 Fax

713.220.4388 Assistant Phone — Jeana Gonzales
cindylin@andrewskurth.com

vCard | Bio | andrewskurth.com

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 09:31 AM

To: Lance Schuler

Cc: jim.miller@woodgroup.com <jim.miller@woodgroup.com>; Rustin, Jeff
<Jeff.Rustin@dep.state.fl.us>; forney.kathleen@epa.gov <forney.kathleen@epa.gov>; '‘Oquendo, Ana'
<Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov>; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov <Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov>; McWade, Tammy
<Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us>; Read, David <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>; Scearce, Lynn

<Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
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

P

] E
§ FLOR i
e
Crivizinn o i FHEStonce Masdipentan

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

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments
to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information intended only for
the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended recipients, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or
its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail
and any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail
or its attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any
other person. Thank you

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this e-mail (including any
attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0694801.016.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0694801.016.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



person, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the person. If
this e-mail is used or referred to in connection with the promoting or marketing of
any transaction(s) or matter(s), it should be construed as written to support the
promoting or marketing of the transaction(s) or matter(s), and the taxpayer should
seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent
tax advisor.






From: McWade, Tammy

To: Read, David

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:49:56 PM

Attachments: image002.png

0694801-016-AV Administrative Correction.doc

Hey David,

Looks like | got my wires crossed. | made the correction requested. Can you resign and send to
Lynn.

Sorry for the error....

Jammy J. MclWade

Engineer Specialist 111

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone: 850/717-9086

GIC: 59586

From: Lin, Cindy [mailto:CindyLin@andrewskurth.com]

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:40 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Lance Schuler; Suriyun Sukduang; MBreen@quantumug.com; McWade, Tammy;
Jim.Miller@woodgroup.com

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



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TAMMY.MCWADE

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED Permit





NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT


In the Matter of a Request for Administrative Correction:



			Mr. W. Lance Schuler


Executive Vice President


Quantum Lake Power, LP



1401 McKinney Street, Suite 1800



Houston, Texas  77010


			Project No. 0694801-016-AV


Administrative Correction to Permit No. 0694801-015-AV 


Quantum Lake Power, LP


Lake County








Dear Mr. Schuler,



Enclosed is an administrative correction for Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0694801-015-AV, for the operation of the Quantum Lake Power, LP located in Lake County at 39001 Golden Gem Drive, Umatilla, Florida.  This correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  This change is made per your request that was received by the Department on May 13, 2013.  The correction consisted of changing the name of the ownership from Lake Cogeneration, Ltd. to Quantum Lake Power, LP.  This corrective action does not alter the effective dates of the existing permit.


The Department’s proposed agency action shall become final unless a petition for an administrative hearing is timely under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition set forth below.  On the filing of a timely petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department or the petition has been dismissed or withdrawn.  Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even reversal of the agency action.


A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice.  Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.


The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.



A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.



Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.



Once this decision becomes final, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review by the filing of a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190,  Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this action is filed with the Agency Clerk.



Should you have questions concerning this change of ownership, please contact Tammy McWade at (850) 717-9086, or by email at:  tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.





Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.



for
Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator



Office of Permitting and Compliance



Division of Air Resource Management



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively Corrected Permit, or a link to this document available electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date shown in the Clerk’s stamp to the persons listed below.


Mr. W. Lance Schuler, Quantum Lake Power:  lschuler@quantumug.com 


Mr. James Miller, Wood Group:  jim.miller@woodgroup.com 


Ms. Jeff Rustin, Central District:  jeff.rustin@dep.state.fl.us 



Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov 


Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA-Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov


Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 



Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



Clerk Stamp



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to §120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.


Pursuant to the applicant’s request, the change in the name of ownership contained in permit No. 0694801-015-AV has been corrected as indicated below.  


FROM:
Lake Cogeneration, Ltd.


39001 Golden Gem Drive


Umatilla, Florida  32784



TO:
Quantum Lake Power, LP



1401 McKinney Street, Suite 1800



Houston, Texas  77010


www.dep.state.fl.us


Quantum Lake Power, LP 

Administrative Correction to Title V Air Operation Permit



Change of Ownership 

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
<Ogquendo.Ana@epa.gov>; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov <Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov>; McWade, Tammy
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



mailto:cindylin@andrewskurth.com

http://www.andrewskurth.com/CindyLin.vcf

http://www.andrewskurth.com/people-CindyLin.html

http://www.andrewskurth.com/

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:jim.miller@woodgroup.com

mailto:jim.miller@woodgroup.com

mailto:Jeff.Rustin@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us

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

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it
may be legally privileged and include confidential information intended only for the
recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended recipients, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender of that
fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it
immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any purpose,
nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person. Thank you

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this e-mail (including any attachment) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person, for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the person. If this e-mail is used or referred to in
connection with the promoting or marketing of any transaction(s) or matter(s), it should be
construed as written to support the promoting or marketing of the transaction(s) or matter(s),
and the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an
independent tax advisor.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: McWade, Tammy

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, May 20, 2013 9:53:47 AM

Attachments: image001.png

LOL

| would have never looked there! :D

FJammy 9. MclWade

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

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 9:54 AM

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Right folder but wrong file. tom put them here.
O:\OPC\- Permitting Section\Permit Formats\Title V Permit Formats\Cascio Updates 1-9-13

| need to get in there and hide those old folders. | don’t like the way tom updates the files
personally.

From: McWade, Tammy

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:33 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

| don’t know! Lol

| showed Jon the changes | was making and let him know that the template was out of date. It still
had Vickie’s email on it.

Format.docx

Am | in the right folder? LOL :D



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TAMMY.MCWADE

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

file:////Arm-Air2k/o%20drive/OPC/-%20Permitting%20Section/Permit%20Formats/Title%20V%20Permit%20%20Formats/Administrative%20Correction%20Format.docx

file:////Arm-Air2k/o%20drive/OPC/-%20Permitting%20Section/Permit%20Formats/Title%20V%20Permit%20%20Formats/Administrative%20Correction%20Format.docx









Fammy J. MclWade

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

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:19 AM

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Are you looking in the right place???? We have been updating them regularly.....

Yes | am proud of you!

From: McWade, Tammy

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:58 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

That came from the Title V templates. | had to do a lot of changes. It has not been updated since
2010..... Template is still not updated. | just did mine. ©

Legend....lol huh?

David just gave me a permit! © GP again....lol They should love me by now! :/

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

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:43 AM

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction





| think | have them updated on the old forms you had updated at one time......
O:\OPC\- Permitting Section\Permit Formats\Permit Formats - AC\Administrative Correction
| have to update them again cause the LT. gov is gone...

Your legend carries one....lol

From: McWade, Tammy

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:37 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Cool ©

Hope | remember! :D

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

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:35 AM

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: FW: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Hey more changes since you’ve been gone©

AV for two below

AC is Forney and ceron.heather@epa.gov

From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Ischuler@guantumug.com
Cc: jim.miller@woodgroup.com; Rustin, Jeff; foffiey-kathicen@epasgoy; 'Oquendo, Ana';



mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:lschuler@quantumug.com

mailto:jim.miller@woodgroup.com

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov



Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
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
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:33:14 AM

Attachments: image001.png

| don’t know! Lol

I showed Jon the changes | was making and let him know that the template was out of date. It still
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
2010..... Template is still not updated. I just did mine. ©

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

Jammy 9. MclWade

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

Cc: jim.miller@woodgroup.com; Rustin, Jeff; fethey S gev; '‘Oquendo, Ana’;
Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; McWade, Tammy; Read, DaV|d Scearce Lynn
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

Crivizionn O B FHESOONCE Mardientan 1

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
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:57:59 AM

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

Hey more changes since you’ve been gone®©

AV for two below

AC is Forney and ceron.heather@epa.gov

From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Ischuler@quantumug.com

Cc: jim.miller@woodgroup.com; Rustin, Jeff; fethey SR gev; 'Oquendo, Ana’;
Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; McWade, Tammy; Read, Dawd Scearce Lynn
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

Criizhon o i FRESoncs Mardsgenian

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
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:37:10 AM

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

Cc: jim.miller@woodgroup.com; Rustin, Jeff; iRcy-kathicen@epasgoy; 'Oquendo, Ana’;
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

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction (Revised)
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 5:16:26 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you, Ms. Scearce. Have a great weekend.
Regards,

Cindy

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:29 PM

To: Ischuler@quantumug.com; Lin, Cindy

Cc: jim.miller@woodgroup.com; Rustin, Jeff; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; 'Oquendo, Ana’;
Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; McWade, Tammy; Read, David

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction (Revised)

Good Afternoon Ms. Lin,
Correction has been made. Thank you for bringing this to our attention.
Sincerely,

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
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From: Read, David

To: McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:55:07 PM

Attachments: 0694801-016-AV Administrative Correction_sianed.pdf

image001.png

My bad as well | should have caught it.
Lynn here is the correct signed version.

David

From: McWade, Tammy

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:50 PM

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

From: Lin, Cindy [mailto:CindylLin@andrewskurth.com]
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
correction consisted of changing the name of the ownership from Lake Cogeneration, Ltd. to Quantum Lake Power,
LP. This corrective action does not alter the effective dates of the existing permit.

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

y““‘“"" David L. Read, P.E.
§* 2013.05.17 14:54:30

FLO A _04|00l
=—=========

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

Quantum Lake Power, LP Administrative Correction to Title VV Air Operation Permit
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





						2013-05-17T14:54:30-0400


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
<Oqguendo.Ana@epa.gov>; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov <Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov>; McWade, Tammy
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
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From: Oquendo. Ana

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:01:13 AM

Your message was read on Friday, May 17, 2013 10:59:21 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:31:00 AM

Your message was read on Friday, May 17, 2013 10:31:50 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Read, David

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:30:40 AM

Your message was read on Friday, May 17, 2013 10:30:37 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Rustin, Jeff

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:33:37 AM

Your message was read on Friday, May 17, 2013 11:33:35 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: Relayed: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:30:35 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov'Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

HYPERLINK "mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov"'Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

HYPERLINK "mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov"forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Subject: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: jim.miller@woodgroup.com
Subject: Relayed: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:30:35 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jim.miller@woodgroup.com”jim.miller@woodgroup.com
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
Date: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:30:38 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:lschuler@quantumug.com”lschuler@quantumug.com
Subject: 0694801-016-AV, Quantum Lake Power, LP, Administrative Correction

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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